
lQTy
Ji'8Auz

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

Tuesday, November 29, 2016
City Council Chamber
13690 NW Main Street

Banks, OR 97106

AGENDA

PL,?UsJNnsJG COMMISSION MEETnsJG @ 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. ApprovalofminutesfromtheOctober25,20l6meeting.

CITY COUNCm REPORT

2. City Manager Verbal Report

PUBLIC COMMENT (Time reserved for anyone in the audience to comment on any items of
concern, except those items appearing on the agenda. The Planning Commission reserves the right to
defer any request for action regarding a non-scheduled agenda item. Comments may be limited at the
discretion of the Chairperson).

WORK SESSION

3. Sidewalk Sales and Caf6s Draft Code Language

PUBLIC HEARINGS

4. Sign Perrnit Sunset Park

BU]LDING PERMIT RE VIEWS - INFORMATION ONLY (None)

VERBAL STAFF REPORTS AND UPDATES (None)

OTHER BUSINESS (None)

ADJOURN

Next Regular Planning Commission Meeting: TBD

Page 1 of 1



1

OCTOBER 25, 2016

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

WILL BE PRESENTED AT THE

NOVEMBER 29, 2016

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING.



3

SIDEWALK SALES AND CAFE

DRAFT

CODE LANGUAGE



Sidewalk Sales and Sidewalk Caf6 Permits

Banks Zoning Code Section

XX.XX.010 Definiti0ns.

1. Abutting Sidewalk Area. That portion of the public sidewalk between the curb line, or the lateral Iine
of a roadway, and the property Iine of the business, delineated by extending the side building Iines of
the premises until they intersect with the curb or the lateral line of the roadway.

2. Sidewalk. Sidewalk includes all forms of public pedestrian right-of-way, i.e., sidewalk, public plaza,
pathway.

3. Sidewalk Cafe. A business that abuts a sidewalk and provides tables, chairs, or other forms of seating
in the abutting sidewalk area for customers to consume food or bevera@e sales items prepared or sold
by the business.

4. Sidewalk Display. A display of merchandise or other items from a retail business within the abutting
sidewalk area.

s. Sidewalk Sales Area. Area in the abutting sidewalk area devoted to sidewalk sales.

XX.XX.020 Permit Required.

No person shall operate a sidewalk cafe or sidewa)k display on any City sidewalk without first obtaining a
permit from the City Planner. It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a sidewalk cafe or sidewalk
display on any sidewalk within the City except as provided by this Article.

XX.XX.030 Permit Application.

An application for a permit to operate a sidewalk cafe or sidewalk display shall be submitted in a form
deemed appropriate by the City Manager. The application shall include, but not be limited to, the
following information:

1. Name and address of the applicant.

2. Signature of the property owner consenting to a sidewalk cafe or sidewalk display abutting the
property on which the food sales business or retail business is located.

3. The expiration date of the applicant's business license.

4. A site plan drawn to scale, including dimensions, showing the width of the applicant's business
abutting the sidewalk area requested to be used, the location of doorways, the width of the sidewalk
(distance from curb to building face), and the location of trees, signs, sidewalk benches, trash
receptacles, or any other permanent or semi-permanent sidewalk obstructions. The site plan shall also
show the area to be occupied by display items, tables and chairs, the table locations, and the Iocation

1



and size of any features used to delineate the area, such as portable planters, and shall show the
minimum width of the continuous pedestrian path required by BZO XX.XX.050(2).

s. Graphic information showing the design, materials and colors of chairs, tables, umbrellas, awnings,
planters, Iighting fixtures and all other items to be placed in the right-of-way.

XX.XX.040 General Provisions.

1. A sidewalk cafe may be located only in the following zones: C, MU, l

2. Permitted items placed in the sidewalk shall be located so as to preserve a clear, continuous
pedestrian path of not less than five feet in width outside the activity; provided, that the City Planner
may require a pedestrian path of more than five feet if necessary to protect public safety or
convenience, or in areas of high pedestrian activity. The width of the pedestrian path shall be measured
at the narrowest point of the sidewalk between the edge of the activity area and back of curb, or any
permanent or semi-permanent obstruction. The edge of any activity area shall not be closer than one
feet from the curb.

3. No activity area shall be located:

a. Within 10 feet of the entry to a driveway or alley used for vehicle access;

b. Within 10 feet of a street corner;

c. Within six feet of a disabled parking space;

d. In areas abutting bus Ioading or unloading areas, or in any area that, in the City Planner's
determination, obstructs free access to transit;

e. In any area determined by the City Planner to be necessary to provide appropriate vision
clearance for vehicles.

4. The activity area may only occupy the length of sidewalk abutting the operator's business.

s. The location and configuration of the activity area shall be as approved by the City Planner. The City
Planner shall consider any public safety and convenience concerns applicable to the specific location
requested. The City Planner shall also ensure that the use of the sidewalk for a sidewalk cafe or sidewalk

display shall be compatible with the public interest in the use of the area as a public right-of-way.

6. The floor of the activity area shall be maintained at the same level as the sidewalk, and no
alterations to the sidewalk or coverings on the sidewalk shall be installed unless approved by the City
Manager.

7. No amplified music or amplified entertainment shall occur in the activity area without a specific
permit from the City Manager.

8. A person operating a sidewalk cafe or sidewalk display shall ensure that patrons and employees do
not disturb persons using the sidewalk, or those on adjacent properties, by loud, boisterous and
unreasonable noise or disruptive behavior.

2



9. Sidewalk display items must be removed nightly and cannot extend above the height of the primary
entrance of the operator's business.

10. Items that emit sound, flash, or that rely on electricity, batteries, motors or generators for
movement are not permitted in the activity area.

11. Upon suspension, revocation or termination of a sidewalk cafe or sidewalk display, all furniture,
equipment and other items placed on the sidewalk pursuant to the operation of the sidewalk cafe or

sidewalk display shall immediately be removed and the sidewalk returned to its original condition.

12. Sidewalk sales or sidewalk cafes shall comply with all applicable state, federal and Iocal
regulations, including the Americans with Disabilities Act.

13. Permittees shall obtain all necessary licenses from, and meet all requirements of, all agencies
having jurisdiction, including the Oregon Liquor Control Commission and the County Health Department.

14. Any sidewalk sales or caf6 barriers shall meet the following standards:

Barriers shall be capable of being removed

No barrier shall exceed three feet in height
Barriers shall serve sales or seating area.

15. Table umbrellas may be permitted if they are removable and do not interfere with street trees

or other objects in the right of way. No portion of any umbrella canopy shall be Iess than seven (7) feet
above sidewalk. Umbrellas shall be securely attached to tables or weighted bases.

16. Trash containers shall be provided on site for use by patrons and shall be emptied daily. The

permittee shall keep the sidewalk area free from any containers, wrappers or litter.

17. Upon termination of the sidewalk sales and caf6 permit, the permittee shall immediately
remove all personal property and restore the sidewalk to its original condition.

XX.XX.050 Liability and Insurance.

1. Prior to the issuance of the sidewalk cafe or sidewalk display permit, the permittee shall furnish a
signed document, in a form acceptable to the City Manager, agreeing that the permittee shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the City, its officers and employees, from any claims for damages to
property or injury to persons that may occur in connection with any activity carried on pursuant to the
permit.

2. Prior to the issuance of the sidewalk cafe or sidewalk display permit, and at all times throughout the
duration of the permit, the permittee shall furnish and maintain such public liability, food products
liability and property damage insurance as will protect the permittee and the City from all claims for
damage to property or bodily injury, including death, that may arise from operations under the permit
or in connection therewith. Such insurance shall provide coverage of not less than the amount of
municipal tort Iiability under the Oregon Tort Claims Act. Such insurance shall be without prejudice to
coverage otherwise existing, shall name the City, its officers and employees as additional insureds, and

3



shall further provide that the policy shall not be terminated, canceled or materially modified prior to the
expiration of the permit without 30 days' written notice to the City.

XX.XX.060 Form and Conditions of Permit.

In addition to naming the permittee and other information deemed appropriate by the City Manager,
the permit shall include the following conditions:

1. The permit shall expire one year from the date issued and can be renewed annually.

2. The permittee shall comply with this Article and all other provisions of the Banks Municipal Code.

3. The permit issued shall be personal to the permittee only and is not transferable in any manner.

4. The permit may be suspended, terminated or modified by the City Manager if the public interest
requires use of the sidewalk for a public event, construction, repair, installation of public art, or for any
other purpose.

s. Any other conditions of approval that the City Manager deems appropriate to ensure compliance
with the provisions of this Chapter.

XX.XX.080 Denial, Revocation or Suspension of Permit.

1. The City Manager may deny, revoke or suspend a permit for any sidewalk cafe or sidewalk display if
it is found that:

a. Any provision of this Article, or any condition of approval has been violated.

b. Any necessary health or business permit has been suspended, revoked or canceled.

c. The permittee does not have insurance as required by this Chapter.

d. Such action is in the public interest for the reasons stated in this Chapter.

2. Upon denial, revocation or suspension, the City Manager shall give written notice of such action to
the applicant or permittee, stating the action that has been taken and the reason for the action. The
action shall be effective immediately. Within 10 calendar days after the written notice is issued, the
applicant may make a written request for a hearing by the City Council. Upon hearing the matter, the
City Council shall render a decision concerning the permit. The decision of the City Council shall be final.

4



4

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

SUNSET PARK



T i a n icl U S 'e .A1) P 11 C a-'Il 'O n
GuY

ggxNE

Permits

€ Fence Permit
[E] Sign Permit
€ Mechanical Permit

Land Division

g subdivision
[5 Partition
@ Tentative Plat

€ Zoning Check Review

€ Site Plan Review

€ Other:
Comprehensive Plan Amendment

@ Text
€ Mal)

0 Property Line Adjustment

@ Conditional Use

Zoning Ordinance Amendment

@ Text
€ MaP

€ Final Plat

€ Variance

Name f5<ii i'( I /
1.

r

)
-/

Address.?" ? "

city
l)

State ? Zip 1711(:

Phone %
%&
.}

r.
)

}kl

Fax

Email

1

Site Address
%? l/

Map & Tax Lot #

(Please attach legal description)

Total Acres or Square Feet:

Acres Sq. Feet

l

Name l?

Address

city

State

Phone

Fax

Email

zip

Existing Land Use

Existing Zoning

Proposed Zoning (ifapplicable)

Proposed Use

Last Revised: 12/21/2015 13680 NW Main Street

Banks, OR 97106
Phone: 503-324-5112



;??, :?'k, l ;' .j ,??'1. ?,?',l '.' ; r .', : '

In order to expedite and complete the processing of this application, the Planning Division requires that all pertinent material required for review be
submitted at the time application is made. If the application is found to be incomplete, review and processing of the request will not begin until the
application is made complete. The submittal requirements relative to this application may be obtained from the specific sections of the Zoning or
Land Division Ordinances pertaining to this application and from Planning Division staff. Pre-application conferences with Planning Division staff are
encouraged. If there are any questions as to submittal requirements, contact the Planning Division prior to formal submission of the application. In
submitting this application, the applicant should be prepared to give evidence and information which will justify the request. The filing fee must be
paid at the time of submission. This fee in no way assures approval of the application and is non-refundable.

l certify that the statements made in this application are complete and true to the best of my knowledge. l understand
that any false statements may result in denial of this application.

l agree to pay the actual administrative, professional, personnel and material costs incurred by the City for expenses, staff
time and contract consultants to review and process my land use application, including the cost of public notices and the
actual professional service costs of the City's contract consultants, such as the City Planner, City Engineer and City
Attorney as may be necessary for to review my application. The application fees that l pay will be used as a deposit for
these costs. When the application process is complete, the City will reimburse any over-payment, or l will be responsible
for and hereby agree to pay any under-payment.

l further understand and acknowledge that full payment of the City"s actual review costs pursuant to this Agreement is a
prerequisite to the City's issuance or approval of any permits. The City shall not be under any obligation to take final
action on my application until all amounts that have been billed to me are paid in full. 1, by signing this Agreement,
specifically waive the 120-day deadline for the City's final action on the land use application, as provided by ORS 227.178,
due to any delay caused by my failure to pay any bills presented to me under this Agreement.

l hereby agree to pay the bills presented by the City for the City's actual costs incurred to review and process my
application. l shall pay these bills within 30 days of presentment, and any amounts not so paid within 30 days shall
accrue interest at the rate of 9% per annum from the date of presentment until paid. In any action the City may bring to
collect fees due and billed under to this Agreement, including litigation and any appeal there from, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to reimbursement by the losing party for all costs reasonably incurred as part of any such collection
action, including attorney f7es, service costs, and. fees and costs on appeal.fye.

v

V
,-. l /

Property Owner's Signature /

i /

I
lApplicants Signature Date

/
i t

) Y
/7/ )

/

l
i

Date

For Office Use:

Received by Date Receipt Number

Fee Paid Date Application Number

File Number

Last Revised: 12/21/2015 13680 NW Main Street

Banks, OR 97106
Phone: 503-324-5112



Y C7' (i
(7

'k

)
'I

%

h??;?? ""'%""'Rm;h /'
12765 NVV Main .Street , ?

l j F

J

!S-f'-+

',4- .-

L

l)-ff+
s -r-+

m

mm



STAFF MEMO

SUNSET PARK SIGN PERMIT



TO: City of Banks Planning Comrnission

FROM: Stacey Goldstein, City Planner

DATE: Novemberl7,20l6fortheNovember29,2016
Planning Commission Hearing

RE: Sign Permit Application for Sunset Park Located at
12765 NW Main Street, Banks, OR

Sign Proposal

Sunset Park (?Applicant?) is requesting approval to place a new non-illuminated, double
sided sign located at 12765 NW Main Street. The proposed sign meets the definition of a
free standing sign pursuant to Banks City Code Chapter l 50.44.

The existing Sunset Park sign will be removed. The proposed signage is a painted wooden
sign located 6' behind the sidewalk along NW Main Street and 25 ' north from the existing
fire hydrant. The lowest part of the sign will be s ' above the ground. Three separate signs
make up the sign face. The largest part is 4'x 8' comprising the top of the sign. The middle
section is 15? x 7'. The bottom section is also 15" x 7'. The proposed sign will be placed
perpendicular to NW Main Street unlike the existing sign which is located parallel to the
street.

City of Banks Sign Pemit
Sunset Park November 29, 2016 1



r
l
l

l

r

i

?
i

%
j

!l
W I

I s
t I

%

s
t

l
:J

1.

l
/. l

%?

u
ta

l
M

11'

4Ra

m

Im

i

t
 

qH

4

r.

l

.%

1.

1

'11

L)

}I

L

l
l

w

1
t

%

s
s

rw

'j
w

l
r

r

M

r
I
!!l

)(l l

il

!
s

*k'al
>%8 14

'ffi

r

r

v

j
r

r

J

j

r

r

A
7%r€'?'4?a??>?' W=l?
i q" ?i>'p';%l

Existing Sign, Sunset Park, 12765 NW Main Street (Source: Google Earth
Nov. 2016)

City of Banks Sign Pemit
Sunset Park November 29, 201 6 2

.-,



Sign Ordinance Regulations

Sections 150.49 (F) and 151.065 of the Banks Municipal Code provide the applicable
regulations for a free standing sign that pertains to this proposal as follows:

(F) Freestanding sign.

(1) The sign shall not be located within 10 feet of any other sign within any street right-
of-way (stop signs, and the like) or within an area which requires clear vision for traffic
or pedestrian safel.

Finding: The proposed sign is not located within 10 feet of another sign and is outside the
clear vision triangle as required by 151.065. An analysis of the clear vision area is
provided below demonstrating compliance.

(2) The properl shall be permitted no more than 1 freestanding sign; except where a
ground-mounted sign is approved, in which cme no freestanding sign shall be allowed.

Finding: Staff is not aware of any other free standing signs located on the property. This
section is met.

(3) The sign height shall not exceed 20 feet memuredfrom the average grade at the
base of the sing, exceptfor a shopping center or business complex sign, which would be
allowed a sign height not to exceed 26 feet.

Finding: The sign height does not exceed 20 feet measured from average grade as
required by this section. This section is met.

(4) The sign area is limited to 40 square feet per sign face, exceptfor a shopping center
or business complex sign, which would be allowed a sign area not to exceed O.3 square
feet of signage per linearfoot of single streetfrontage.

Finding: The proposed sign contains three sign faces. Each sign face is less than the 40
square foot maximum requirement. Each sign face is described under the proposal section,
above. This section is met.

151.065 VISIEILITYCLEARANCE.

(A) Generally. Corner lots shall have vision clearance as follows.
(E) Specifically.

City of Banks Sign Pemit
Sunset Park November 29, 201 6 3



(1) In districts where front yards are required, each leg of the vision clearance triangle
shall be a minimum of 20 feet in length.

Finding: Staff finds the clear vision requirements to apply in this application. Staff used
Google Earth to illustrate the clear vision triangle requirements as shown below. As long
out the sign is constmcted outside of the red triangle area, this section will be met.

(2) Thion clearance triangles shall be kept free of all visual obstructions from 2 and 'A
feet to 9 feet above the curb line. ?ere curbs are absent, the crown of adjacent streets
shall be used as the point of reference.

Finding: The sign as proposed is located outside of the clear vision triangle. As long
as the sign is constructed outside the clear vision area, this section is met.

I-J lal

r

%*

>- ea m
q1

1
'l

'?

!?,7

Q

?

%i.;,

/-!
?
r

r

l?'?g
r j

c?l%
r

ml? J
.aal?

r F'
4

?

ff
I.

:!

?

!

s
P

'12

l

4i u
'!'e%

jr '&

r

1?

J

1 'iH

I
l

l

l

l

$

pw*

j
q

ly

:%

j,

N

m
w.s f

1
k

!
><tWilW

i

k

0
W

m
i

f

J

/

A

7
t

r

/

/.

/J
7

%
I

ok

,!LJ

lI!i-
W

L

1

#
'r'
l

%

,, 7

'? J a:i4 ? - ?
ww?

r'ljfa

lab! fXH:j3)aJ)

11 Google':%W
W
""k

Clear Vision Area Triangle. Proposed sign must be located outside of
the red triangle.

City of Banks Sign Pemit
Sunset Park November 29, 201 6 4



Staff Reeommendation

Staff finds that the proposed sign and meets the criteria as outlined in this report. Staff finds
the Planning Commission can approve the permit as proposed.

Attachments:

1. Sign permit application and proposed signage.

City of Banks Sign Permit
Sunset Park November 29, 2016 s


	November 29, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
	Agenda Item #1 - October 25, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
	Agenda Item #3 - Sidewalk Sales and Cafes Draft Code Language
	Agenda Item #4 - Sign Permit - Sunset Park

